
State of Washington

DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE

Mailing Address: 600 Capitol Way N. Olympia, WA 98501-1091 ● (360)902-2200, TDD (360)902-2207

Main Office Location: Natural Resources Building ● 1111 Washington Street SE ● Olympia WA
AMENDMENT #1 
TO

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS AND QUOTATION (RFQQ) #11-0005
FOR

ALTERNATIVE COMMERCIAL SALMON FISHING GEARS & METHODS:  LOWER COLUMBIA RIVER & ESTUARY – PURSE SEIN, BEACH SEINE and ADDITIONAL METHODS  
	BIDDER QUESTIONS (Q) WITH WDFW RESPONSES (R)

	1.
	Q.
	Will I still be able to fish during the open gill net season?  

	
	R.
	The contract language states that fishers participating in this project are not precluded from participating in other fishing seasons, but this project fishing schedule takes priority.  With that said, the department will make every effort to not fish during an open commercial fishing day.  

	2.
	Q.
	Do you have to be licensed commercial fisherman in the Columbia River?  

	
	R.
	No

	3.
	Q.
	Is there a required to have a Columbia River salmon permit designated to my vessel?

	
	R.
	No

	4.


	Q.
	Can we provide additional pages of writing?  

	
	R.
	You may provide additional information up to a total not to exceed 10 (one sided) pages.  However, only the information required in the solicitation will be evaluated and used for scoring purposes.

	5.
	Q.
	Insurance – land based VS. marine based?  

	
	R.
	Minimum amounts listed are for “marine insurance.”

	6.
	Q.
	How do we submit the proposal?  

	
	R.
	As stated in the RFQQ document - Proposals may be submitted via email, fax, US mail, or hand delivered, etc.  WDFW will not be responsible for any errors in delivery of your proposal.  Give yourself enough time to make sure it will be received by WDFW on time.  Late bids will not be accepted (even if only 1 minute late) – do not be late!  

	7.

	Q.
	Is there any need to keep the fish alive that are to be released for biologist’s inspections to determine the condition of the fish before returning to the river or for mortality or survival rate?

	
	R.
	No, fish that will be held for mortality study will be collected from fishers by WDFW staff and transports to net pens.

	8.
	Q.
	Will test fishing occur at night or during day light hours only?

	
	R.
	A fishing trip may take place during daylight hours only.

	9.

	Q.
	Is any kind of seine method allowable?

	
	R.
	Yes, each bid will be evaluated to determine which category it fits into - purse seine, beach seine or additional method.

	10.
	Q.
	Would I be able to submit two bids, one with modification and one without?

	
	R.
	You may only submit one bid.  You should submit a bid that reflects the best price you can offer.  Proposals will be evaluated based on cost bid.  Those with the most competitive pricing will receive the highest points for cost.  

	Additional clarifying information.

1. Please provide a detailed list of equipment modifications and equipment needs in your proposal.
2. There is an error at the bottom of Section 2 – Bidder Questionnaire/Proposal, the correct due date should read March 16, 2011.


REMINDER

ALL PROPOSALS DUE BACK TO WDFW NO LATER THAN

4 P.M. – MARCH 16, 2011 

RFQQ #11-0005 


AMENDMENT #1



Page 1 of 2

